
Rouse, Kristen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Kristen, 

AP_PCARD 
Thursday, February 8, 2024 10:04 AM 
Rouse, Kristen 
AP_PCARD 
RE: Registration - SouthPadreTX08172024 - Schooler, Registration -
SouthPadreTX08172024 - Bennett, Registration - SouthPadreTX08172024 - Godmintz 
Registration - SouthPadreTX08172024 - Godmintz.pdf 

This transaction was charged a $3.95 fee which is not allowed with the p-card . If this can't be refunded, then it will need 
to be reimbursed . 
Please watch out for these fees before making a purchase. 

Thank you. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Rouse, Kristen <Kristen.Stasney@fortbendcountytx.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 8:16 AM 
To : AP _PCARD <AP _PCARD@fortbendcountytx.gov> 
Subject: Registration - SouthPadreTX08172024 - Schooler, Registration - SouthPadreTX08172024 - Bennett, Registration 
- SouthPadreTX08172024 - Godmintz 

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments: 

Registration - SouthPadreTX08172024 - Schooler Registration - SouthPadreTX08172024 - Bennett Registration -

SouthPadreTX08172024 - Godmintz 

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file 
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 
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Rouse, Kristen 

From: AP_PCARD 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, February 8, 2024 11 :38 AM 
Rouse, Kristen 

Cc: AP_PCARD 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

RE: Registration - OrlandoFL - Kahlenberg 
Registration - OrlandoFL08252024 - Kahlenberg.pdf 

This registration came with a $20.60 service fee. This will need to be refunded or reimbursed. Please advise, thank you. 

From: Rouse, Kristen <Kristen.Stasney@fortbendcountytx.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 3:41 PM 
To: AP _PCARD <AP _PCARD@fortbendcountytx.gov> 
Subject: Registration - OrlandoFL - Kahlenberg 

Kristen Rouse 
Fort Bend County Sheriff's Off ice 
Administrative Assistant 
Finance 
281-341-4706 
832-471-2471 - Fax 

****CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE**** 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity 
to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender. This message contains 
confidential information of the Fort Bend County Sheriff's Office and is intended only for the individual(s) named for a 
law enforcement purpose. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this 
email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email 
from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or 
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 
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